WE LIVED A GENEALOGICAL NEWSLETTER OF NEW BRUNSWICK SOURCES

RESTIGOUCHE COUNTY

PARISH FORMATIONS

Restigouche County was erected in 1837 from Gloucester County, from lands never assigned to any of the original parishes of Northumberland County. Until 1854 its western line was a continuation of the Northumberland County line, but was moved to its present position at that date. From 1826 to 1839 parish boundaries were rivers.

BERESFORD

- Erected in Northumberland County in 1814. Now totally in Gloucester County, but covered all of present Restigouche County until 1826.

ADDINGTON

- Erected in Gloucester County in 1826, from Beresford. Contained Balmoral and part of Colborne and Dalhousie.

ELDON

- Erected in 1826, in Gloucester County. Many line changes effected it and at one time it officially merged with Addington (in 1876) but was restored in 1896 as at present. DURHAM

- Erected in 1839 from Beresford and included parts that are now in Gloucester due to changes in county lines in 1881.

COLBORNE

- Erected in 1839 from part of Addington.

DALHOUSIE

- Erected in 1839 from part of Addington, included Balmoral.

BALMORAL

- Erected in 1876 from Dalhousie.

1851 CENSUS - HEAD OF HOUSEHOLD INDEX

This record is not being reproduced here, as it has now been published in full. {Contact the Provincial Archives of New Brunswick for details.}
